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Programme Officer

From: Christopher Jessop 
Sent: 18 June 2019 08:27
To: Programme Officer
Cc: '
Subject: Pembrokeshire Coast NPA Local Development Plan

18th June 2019 
 
To Mrs Caroline Llewellyn 
LDP Programme Officer 
Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority 
 
Dear Mrs Llewellyn 
 
Thank you for granting us an extended deadline; here is our submission.  Please note 
that we do not intend to submit any further written statements prior to the hearings 
we will be attending. 
 
REGARDS 
 
Christopher Jessop 
Vice Chairman 
Marloes & St Brides Community Council 

  
 
SUBMISSION FOLLOWS 
 
**** 
 
Further to our previous commentary on the PCNPA deposit LDP, in the light of recent 
extremely important and far-reaching developments relating to Climate 
Change,  Marloes & St Brides Community Council asks that extra text is added, as 
follows:  
 
PAGE 18 
 
Section C  Climate change, sustainable design, renewable energy, flooding 
 
Text to be inserted immediately below section heading: 
 
On 29th April 2019 the Welsh Government declared a Climate Emergency, and on 
11th June 2019 the UK Government legally committed Great Britain to achieving 
net zero carbon emissions by 2050.  Because this Deposit Plan predates the 
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above actions, it is thus in many respects rendered obsolete, and cannot be 
adopted as National Park policy as it stands.  Therefore, this Deposit Plan will 
have to be heavily revised in the light of the Climate Emergency, reflecting 
revised Welsh and UK renewable energy generation and other emission targets, 
plus new projections on sea level rise and ocean acidification, etc. 
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